PERSONAL INFORMATION Omer Suliman Habiballah Elseddeg



Khartoum- Jabel Awlia

- +249922727039
- omersuliman98@gmail.com

Gender Male | Date of birth 19 Feb 1991 | Nationality Sudanese

JOB APPLIED FOR To acquire a job within my chosen field that will encounter me and allow me to utilize my education, abilities and past experiences in a way that is conjointly beneficial to both myself and my employer and allow for future evolution and development.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Dec 2016-Feb 2017 Assistant Engineer

Sudan Currency Printing Press, Khartoum (Sudan)

- Carry out maintenance of machines.
- · Supervision and do the reports.

Nov 2014–Feb 2017 Assistant Engineer

Welcomes for car maintenance, Khartoum (Sudan):

- Keeps equipment available for use by inspecting and testing vehicles.
- Completing preventive maintenance such as, engine, tune-up, oil changes, tire rotation and changes, wheel balancing and replacing filters.

Member & Co-Founder

- Sudanese Engineering Council
- Sudanese Student's Co-founder in Indonesia.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Aug 2017-Present Master of Science (M.Sc.) in General Mechanical engineering

University of Institute Technology Sepuluh November (ITS), Surabaya (Indonesia)

Sep 2009–Aug 2014 Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Mechanical engineering

University of Kordofan, Kordofan (Sudan)

Training

First week in semester six Training Online University, Kordofan (Sudan)

A training workshops in different departments of Engineering such as (buildings, plumping,...etc)

2 Nov 2015 -16 Nov 2015 Abdel Bari Institute, Khartoum (Sudan)

A training course about HVAC design and installation.

PERSONAL SKILLS

Language

Mother language (Native): Arabic

Another language:

- English
- Bahasa Indonesia

Communication skills

- Creative thinking.
- Collaboration and motivation.
- Team Building and good listener

Organizational / managerial skills

- Adapting plans to changing circumstances.
- Asking for help when overwhelmed with demands.
- Creating daily, weekly and monthly "to do" lists.
- Maintaining an organized work area

SOFTWARE PROGRAMS

- Microsoft office Word and Excel.
- Auto CAD.
- Mat lab.
- C++

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

References

References are available upon request.